Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Board Meeting
October 13, 2021
KxFhKFIRTIRTINR 8:00 am kkkhkbhrkrd ki nt
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room

Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2021- 2022 Meetings to Date: 3

Paula Adams 1 Charlie Rosenbury 1

Chris Ball 2 Jeff Schrag |

Michelle Billionis 1 Dick Scott 2

Sarah Kerner 2 Bart Tacke

Allen Kunkel 1 Craig Wagoner 1

Lori Lampert 1 Andrew Wells 1

Doug Roller Bruce Adib-Yazdi 1

Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright

Information Scooters — Cora Scott, Director of Public Information & Civic Engagement

Information Mayor’s Tree Lighting Holiday Show — Cora Scott, Director of Public Information
& Civic Engagement

Action Approval of September 8, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Action Approval of September Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner

Information South Avenue Placemaking Demo — October 15% — 24" — Chris Ball

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott
College Station Parking Garage cleaning 10-17" & 24®
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
Sounds on the Square — October 15,16,22,29, 30
Taste of SoMo — October 23™ 1:00 pm — 5:00 pm
Wizard Run — October 23" Square -12:00 pm — 8:30 pm
Halloween Pub Crawl — October 30
Visit www.mothersbrewing.com for a list of October events
Visit www.itsalldowntown.com Calendar for a list of October events
Image Enhancement Committee — Barb Baker
Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Public Hearing Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2021

Present: Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Sarah Kerner, Allen Kunkel, Lori Lampert, Charlie Rosenbury, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott,

Andrew Wells, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Paula Adams, Doug Roller, Bart Tacke, Craig Wagoner
City Staff: Officer Keith Wright Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker Visitors: Morris Dock, Dr. David & Linda Brown, Larry

Halverson, Ken Chumbley

L.

1L

II.

Iv.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Public Hearing Meeting to order at

8:03 am
Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Chris welcomed the visitors to the meeting. Morris Dock reported the noise issues with motorcycles and loud
vehicles driving through downtown. There is no stop sign at Pershing and they feel that would help with the
problems. They would like to see traffic calming in the area. Turn South Ave into one way. Dr, Brown pointed
out the noise level and he is recording 60 decibel level, loitering in the area and several other issues.

Safety & Security: CID shift signups have been down due to the shortage of 60 officers and several that worked
CID shifts are now having to work overtime. Beginning in January officers will work 12 hours shifts downtown
everyday 3:00 pm — 3:00 am which will be 2 rotating squads so coverage every day. Now there is 1 downtown
squad Wednesday — Saturday. City is looking at closing the top floors of the parking garages to keep people and

vehicles out late at night.

Chris welcomed our new CID Board member Rev. Lori Lampert with The Downtown Church. We appreciate Lori
serving on the Board. We also thanked Ken Chumbley for his many years on the CID Board and we will miss him.
Ken said he will still be in Springfield and could still see some of us around town.

Motion: To approve June 9, 2021 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Jeff Schrag

Second: Dick Scott

Approved

Open Public Hearing for CID Assessments:
CID Proposed 2021 Assessments: Levy Proposed is 0.402 per $ 100.00 of assessed value

Hearing no comments the Public Hearing Meeting is Closed

Motion: To approve Levy of 0.402 per $ 100.00 of Assessed value will generate $ 264,638.57 CID Assessment
Moved: Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Financial Reports: Chris reported on June, July, August financials, cash in the banks, under budget,
Administration are normal expenses, New truck was purchased.

Moetion: To approve June, July, August Financials
Moved: Allen Kunkel

Second: Sarah Kerner

Approved

South Avenue Pilot Project: Chris reported Addison Jones and Tim Rosenbury attended the CID Executive
Committee meeting to share an idea on South Ave to make the area more pedestrian friendly, tables, chairs, art,
trees, etc. will be placed along the street and sidewalk. The project will be held for 9 days, including 2 week-ends,
street will be narrowed but still open for vehicles. The project will be on South Ave from McDaniel to Walnut. Jeff
Schrag commented we have always been concerned that we have enough parking and will they be removing the
parking for this project? There have been several different drawings and suggestions so not sure what the final

decision will be with Public Works.

Parking & Maintenance Committee: New truck and a new sweeper were purchased. Sweeper is doing well
picking up leaves and cigarette butts. CID is still seeking another member to fill the maintenance position.



Safety & Security Committee: Shift signups have been light the last few months and hopefully will pick up in the
Fall.

Image Enhancement Committee: Mums were planted in the square and in the flower pots in the CID area.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other:

Meeting Adjourned: 9:10 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: October 13, 2021



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable
1006 - Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 21

141,070.24
219,703.17

360,773.41
360,773.41

2,301.92
~ 33,467.60

35,769.52
396,542.93

26,000.00
747,482.56
(38,081.31)

735,401.25

(82,928.29)
144,884.10

61,955.81
797,357.06
1,193,899.99

1,768.07
1,758.07
1,768.07

292,849.73
292,849.73

294,607.80

15,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
791,189.14
(3,003.47)

~ 899,202.19
1,193,899.99

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income

4001 -
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4007 -
40089 -
4012 -

Gross Tax Assessments

Gross Tax Assessments Refunded
Sales Tax

Extended Parking Pass Sales
Voluntary Contributions

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income

Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

4200 - Grant

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102 -

Admin- Payroll

5102-02 - Salary

5102-04 - Health Insur

5102-06 - Retirement

5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 -
5105
5108 -
5110 -

Miscellaneous - Admin
Professional Services
Renewal Reserve Expense
Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp
5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 -
5112
5130 -
5132 -
5134 -
5136 -
5138 -
5140 -
5150 -

Collection Fee
Payroll Fee

Office Rent

Office Utilities
Office Phone

Office Suplies
Office Copies
Office Maintenance
Boonville Bldg Cost

5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities

5151-06 - Bldg Trash

5151-07 - Bldg Alarm

5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance
5151-11 - Mortgage Interest

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement

5210 -

Advertising

5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising

Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 -

Communications

5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 -

Events

5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Sep 21

0.00

0.00
33,467.60
375.00
15,069.00
109.17
2,500.00
950.00

52,470.77

0£0
5247077
52,470.77

8,567.88
0.00
257.04
655.44

9,480.36

255.59
0.00
0.00

172.44
0.00

172.44

7.48
183.39
0.00
0.00
135.00
181.00
134.39
0.00

1,932.17
541.33
232.68

54.95

1,758.65

0.00

4,519.78
15,089.43

0.00
10.86
0.00

10.86
138.34
0.00

138.34

0.00
41.00

41.00

Budget

0.00

15,000.00
100.00
0.00
10.00
0.00
1,396.67

16,508.67

0.00
16,506.67
16,506.67

6,000.00

175.00
440.00

6,615.00

333.33
3,000.00
0.00

100.00
0.00

100.00

30.00
183.33
0.00
0.00
135.00
300.00
166.66
0.00

1,932.17
700.00
210.00

65.00
500.00
0.00

3,407.17

14,270.49

0.00
3,500.00
0.00

3,500.00
100.00
0.00

100.00

0.00
45.00

45.00

Jul - Sep 21

0.00

0.00
93,701.36
1,100.00
36,069.00
353.59
2,500.00
5,400.00

139,123.95
0.00

139,123.95
139,123.95

19,881.91
0.00
596.46
1,520.96

21,999.33

509.20
0.00
0.00

344.88
0.00

344.88

20.92
451.61
0.00
0.00
405.00
686.45
419.41
0.00

5,796.51
1,505.72
460.26
164.85
1,871.26
0.00

9,798.60
34,635.40

0.00
10.86
0.00

10.86
338.34
0.00

338.34

(495.00)
123.00

(372.00)

YTD Budget

0.00

50,000.00
300.00
30,000.00
30.00
0.00
4,189.97

84,519.97
0.00

84,519.97
84,519.97

18,000.00

5256.00
1,320.00

19,845.00

1,000.03
3,000.00
0.00

300.00
0.00

300.00

70.00
550.03
0.00
0.00
405.00
900.00
500.06
70.00

5,796.51
2,100.00
630.00
195.00
1,658.00
0.00

10,379.51
37,019.63

0.00
3,500.00
0.00

3,500.00
300.00
0.00

300.00

0.00
190.00

190.00

Annual Budget

255,000.00
0.00
210,000.00
1,200.00
30,000.00
600.00
0.00
16,760.00

513,560.00
oo
B 5_13,560.00
513,560.00

75,420.00

2,100.00
5,280.00

82,800.00

3,930.00
3,000.00
3,000.00

1,200.00
1,800.00

3,000.00

3,400.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,600.00
3.600.00
2,000.00
70.00

23,186.04
8,400.00
2,520.00

780.00
6,158.00
0.00

41,044.04
149,644.04

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00

1,200.00
0.00

1,200.00
10,000.00
3,560.00

13,560.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phonelpager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 : Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 : Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Sep 21

105.80
1,137.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,242.80
1,433.00

1,265.00
1,100.00
150.14
205.19
53.00
882.08
0.00
77.00
0.00
263.46

11,568.39
884.98
0.00
347.04

12,800.41

1,284.22
1,554.00

2,838.22
19,634.50

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,340.90
200.77
0.00
0.00

2,541.67

2,541.67

1,013.00
5,320.00
(4,622.00)

0.00
0.00
68.00

1179E
1,779.00
40,477.60
11,993.17
11,993.17

Budget

120.00
0.00
1,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,120.00
4,765.00

600.00
20,000.00
100.00
250.00
200.00
1,100.00
0.00
500.00
0.00
200.00

7,000.00
580.00
0.00
200.00

7,780.00

1,200.00
1,000.00

2,200.00
32,930.00

333.33
60.00
0.00

950.00
100.00

1,050.00
1,443.33

1,600.00

10,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11,600.00
11,600.00
65,008.82

 (48,502.15)
(48,502.15)

Jul - Sep 21 YTD Budget
327.76 360.00
1,137.00 400.00
52.02 1,000.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
7,675.00 0.00
9,191.78 1,760.00
9,168.98 5,750.00
2,220.49 1,600.00
37,061.00 20,000.00
468.23 300.00
524.18 750.00
32030 400.00
2,893.75 1,500.00
0.00 0.00
77.00 500.00
0.00 0.00
887.37 600.00
26,001.74 21,000.00
1,997.94 1,740.00
0.00 0.00
782.74 600.00
28,872.42 23,340.00
2,568.44 2,400.00
4,200.00 3,000.00
6,768.44 5,400.00
80,093.18 54,390.00
0.00 1,000.03
39.98 180.00
0.00 0.00
4,332.00 2,850.00
381.13 300.00
0.00
0.00 B
4,713.13 3,150.00
4,753.11 4,330.03
2,026.00 3,200.00
20,438.75 30,000.00
(9,244.00) (9,244.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
256.00 0.00
13,476.75 23,956.00
13,476.75 23,956.00
142,127.42 125,445.66
(3,003.47) (40,925.69)
(3,003.47) {40,925.69)

Annual Budget

1,440.00
8,000.00
6,000.00
0.00
20,000.00
0.00
20,000.00

55,4_40.0[]
77,200.00

5,600.00
20,000.00
1,200.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
7,000.00
4,000.00
1,300.00
0.00
2,400.00

120,000.00
8,940.00
0.00
3,300.00

132,240.00

6,000.00
12,000.00

18,000.00
198,740.00

4,000.00
800.00
0.00

11,400.00
1,200.00

0.00
12,600.00
17,400.00

8,000.00
120,000.00
(28,000.00)
(21,000.00)
0.00
0.00

79,000.00
79,000.00

521,984.04
(8,424.04)
(8,424.04)

Page 2



61°'LL0'0E $

" zzozTene

| T2TST'9TE

09'LoV'EE S|

$ | LS'6TETEE

810z Atenlqag 1o XE} S2]€s 00"005 Y § SIpN[Iul JUNOWE X&) S3|es 81T (Y|

U2 Z/T 03 3UD /T WOJJ pasealoul sem xey sajes ZT0z Aenueg|

*
|

£5°95T'0E $ | TL'605'ST

22579 | $ | ZrLi0'ose  § |6L9L8'7UE  § 99'SIETT $ L0'0SY'6ITS 6E'G6T'BSTS SWSEZ'BETS  LL°Z0L°9ET$ [96'SEB'SETS  p60ECELTS |So'BvpBITS l0599z°zaT$ |steesTINS
OVZEBUE 5| TE/SR'LT § BEBSEEL 5| 9T5T¥E 5 | GLVESLE  § 68688V 5 | [6E€9EST 5 GLE9ET 5 SEGOET 5| ITOBTET 5 $SSBEET G | EVGBTZL S | PTTSHOT 5 | pEEETTT il
vreRy'LE  § | bTPEL'ST $ 9T9I8EY  §|6UVOE'or  $ | vOELTBY  $ 6SS8STC  $ 2SS00TZ ¢ | TEBOTOT 5 OU'GGEST  $ | LpSSL6T  $ GLTHOVI  § | bELIERT $ | £S°E09'PT § | Treve’sy s
IRESZ'6T $  T9'9LE'BT $ zeELLOZ $ | 89986'€Z | TUGLK'OT $ bzoer'9 $ | 79690' $ | L8801 $ | EEVRES $ | beesy $ soozy's $ TEETY9 $ 0r'6089 $ esaLT s
SYTOY'8T $ TELreTE $  80'826'92 $ | 8ELILTE $ | 9T'2TS'0€ $ | pp66s'or $ | 89'SSLTT $ | 6576001 $  TI6Y8'0T $ 10LL6' $ | 6TT60'TT $ Zroysor $ | 66'ZETT $ | O rOTTL S

| TO'STLOE S BSSTLYE $ TO'60¥'9E $ | LT6TT'9E $ | 09ss'oe $ | T9PI9'TZ $ | 0L'€9€°0T $ | BTTILET §  s&/e9'91 $ | 18'99p'ST $ | ¥S61Z'6 $  69'180°7T §  6T0BLET $ | 8PSSST s
199199 § LTTLL0E S wrEveiz BERC $ | 759688 $ | L0998'L $ 0TTSE9 S| et $ 105269 $ | 8E'ESH'9 BEAER $ 00TE0'S $ SsUves9 § €€vs0's $)

| B9°ELZYT $ ez iREE ¢ 8vy'saTsL § ervsroz $ | S96TZ'ST $ | Zravz'Er $ ETTYE'ST $ | 99'ELo'0r $ | 0USYR'TT $ TWILSTT $ | 69802'TT $ SUER0'TT $ | SEERT'TT $ VLISE0T 3

| 6560STE  § | vaOvs'se $|TTessvE s 90vseTy  $ | Ts622' S| ETTYI'ST  § T6'989'8T  $ | TTEOS'ST | €4'S80'/T $LS9ELOT S| €TI0V § T89ET'ST $ T8TOTT S 9T¥eaTI $ |
95°556'8T $ | zoovzsr $ | 86ELTT $ irTE9uT $ | ov'syzs $ | to'980s $ ST095s $ | 66819 $ | arvecy $ vS'8IE $| esBsEL $ sgLEoy $ | 66209 $ 96'5€C'9 $ |
9ESLT'E  § | 06/8Y'ST $10006007  § €€799'8T  § LTBBET $ | TOSVETT & TWOTEWT  § 6EEVS $ | 15°080% $ 0BT $ (66TVE $ ¥TILTe $ 6ETI8 $ 80WT6'L $

LSTSY'ZE $ | 69°vEDEE $ | PE'960'SY $ | 8v'895°8€ § tsTEv'e $ | 9vEsETZ $ | 6Y6SL9T $ 1 05E79'L1 $ | SriseLt $  Lrozs'er $ | LSPSE'ET $ | LS996'€T $ | STZS9YT $ TLEsv's s

$ | ¥2096'61 Slovers'or  $|8TBILL ___ $ TySTUL $ | £8°090°9 $ | orets’s $ ] 0E°se6'y $ | stvsey $ evves's  $ 0R'shlv S| vE'EBL'S S 0’8629 s
Teoroa0r | BeoretoE sTazaToe jgToz-LT0C TTate [areT0z iz ¥reTaz |erzmoz i tronoz oTe00z |s5-a00z 155-200¢

sydiaoay xe] sajes ai) pleysuuds umojumoq

sunt
Aep
judy|
ey
924
uef|
280
rON
PO
wdag
Sny
Ang
YRiow




CID September 2021 Parking Report

In the month of September 2021 the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote 137
tickets for parking violations. He also issued 7 warnings in the form of verbal or warning
pamphlets.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones
throughout the CID district.

While not heavily enforced due to other higher problematic areas being addressed, the center of
the CID District (South Ave, Walnut and McDaniel) is seeing a very high rate of compliance in 2
hour parking when checked.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 7 shifts in the month of September.



pajsanbal se

BujoB-uo

19M0Bd pieog uj

Yoom e skep om]

SYOM 2M1and 0y podey

sanssI yum papeau y disy sieawo qio! sok
SIUQWIO)) JOQUIDAON
UORONISUOD MBU UJiM SBINSO|D 193.)S 8)BUIPIO0O soh
pepaau se
pepasu se
papasu se
Anep
ao1j0d 0} Juas sainjoid 1 spodal _HEm._m,_ Buiob-uo

yoam Jad sAep ¢

Ajrep

SHPUWIOD) JIQUIDAON

pelsenbal se

Bulob-uo

19%0ed pleog ul

yoom e shep om]

S19A00 B sdew Bupejday
SHIOM aNgd 0) Hodey
sak

J3q0120
sah

papesu se

pepasu se

pepesu se
Aep

BuloB-uo

yoom sad shep p

Aep

J2qOIQ0

pejsanbai se

Buiob-uo

JoM0ERd paeog Ul

yaam e skep om|

SHOM 2land o} podey
“sohk

soqmaydos

sak

paposu se
pepesu se
papaau se

Apep

Buiob-uo
yoam Jad sAep ¢

“Ayep

Jaquundas

sisanba. jwiad J9)sdwnp 8jeuIpI00)

papaau se sassed Bupped anss|

Bunyed ajgejieae jo Q1D

U sJaumo ssauisnq g Ausdoid 1D waoly|
uodal 1931 Alyjuon

Jopesseque Bupped |

saniAnoY Bunjied 6ulon-up

Buipuyhem
subig/ uoneunou) Bupped
Juswiesioyug Bupled

senuoud

120 uR|q Sunjaed

s108loud adeos}eang ajeulpioo)

Aiojuaau| Apspend)

palapiO salddng

paoines uswdinby

paoIAISg 3oNi]

dn-xoid ysea|

SepIABOY doueUdUIEN BujoD-uQ

|leAowsy el
speap Aeidg
Buiysemuamod
[eACLIDY MOUS
Buuea|d

sapuoud

1Z0T UR[J OUBUIIUIBRAI

Tc0T

uejd y1oM dId




sah sak sak SUOISIO9P PJB0(Q/88)ILULLIOD
noAiied 0) papasu se Juswsbeuejy
aJenbs ‘sueoyse Jo Buifydwe ‘Buidsems 18818 soh soh soh ssolates A0 yim Bugeuipioon
. saman Ao SUGRNGUIUOY JasuUN|oA
Buryed/eje)se |eau/syo|/uonewolUl [e1ausb| soh sah Tsok

saseyoind oy pepsau se|

SIUUUWO)

pepaau se g sajepdn Ajyuow|

juapiooe 0} anp jod Jamoy 8o )so|

SJUIMILIO))

19)0ed u-ssA
soA
pepesu se
Y
soh
T sek
sah
T sof
sak

sak
sah

JIQUIDAON

sok

saf

sak

Buiob-uo

JIQUIDAON

19x0ed ulI-saA
soh
pepasu se
sak
soh
sok
soA

soh
seh

soh
sof

J3¢0320

sak

sak _

sohk _

BuioB-uo

J13q010

19x0ed ui-sah
HOT LI Yoy
pepasu se
sof

sok

soh
sah

soh
" sok

sok
soh

Jquuaydag

sak
so|qe] ssayn Bujyosessay

sak

sak

Bujob-uo

pajueld swnpy

Joquudydag

901G JBWIOISNY)
sejepdn Q|9 ‘Buinods) weibolid
sjuawainbay (ebs ypm aouerdwor
SJ9qUIBW PIROQ MSU JO UOREBIUBLQ
SesliWWo2 ¥ "pg Q1D ©) Hoddns yejg
Jswsbeuew ysiy

$80IN0S8I (1] J0 Wewsbeuepy
Buniodal |ejoueur

SBNUL JSUJO L)IM UOIEUIPIO0T)
HOR(POSY/UCHBUWLIOJUI [218USL)
UORBUIPI00]) PIg

sanuI

uonnguysiq epusby

IT0Z UeR[q UOREOSTUTIPY
psubisse se SenIAloe iy
suonsabbns Jo buibupg
Buusyien uoneulioj] 44y
~ Bunpen jebpng
Joddng sagelsiuiupy
sanIARoY 3| Bulon-up
suIN Ysy
Slsge M
sJauueg
Suedyses|
sBupueld
sanlond

ue[d Jududdueyuy aSewy

ueld JIoM d1d



CID

Springfield Community Improvement District

DQWNTOWN

Happenmgs in our CID | |

Secret Sandwich Shop now called The Sandwich Scene
On McDaniel

El Tamale Drip has opened at 310 South Ave

Pascal French Inspired Dining by Chef Wes Johnson
at 306 South Ave

Colorful Vibes has opened at 420 S. Campbell
TCB Lounge has opened at 401 S. Kimbrough (Clothing)

House of Glass has opened at 414 South Ave
Tobacco Store & e-cigarettes

MSU Window Decorating—October 10th
Sounds on the Square October 15,16,22,29,30
MSU Homecoming October 16th

Taste of SoMo October 23rd 1:00—5:00 pm
Wizard Run October 23rd 12:00 pm—8:30 pm
Making Strides Walk—October 23rd 8:00 am
Halloween Pub Crawl October 30th

College Station Parking Garage Cleaning
October 17th & 24th

$ 33,467.60
$ 23,175.36

September 2021 Sales Tax
September 2020 Sales Tax

October 8, 2021
Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Sarah Kerner
Allen Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Sarah Kerner
City Liaison

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus




e ,ﬁ_.u_.a.,..u.rg.__.,,ﬁw...,r 1B
: fﬂw...,f




